From: Planz Town Planning

Sent: 16 Mar 2018 18:13:40 +1000

To: Info (Shared);Natacha Jones

Subject: 2 of 2 - Planz Town Planning submit new development application for Material
Change of Use - Service Station - Lots 701 and 702 M3565 - Byrnes Street, Mareeba - Porkdig Pty Ltd
Attachments: MAREEBA Project4 with overlay turning - Sheet - A06 - Floor Plan - Level 1.pdf,

MAREEBA Project4 with overlay turning - Sheet - A1l - Elevations.pdf, MAREEBA Project4 with overlay
turning - Sheet - A12 - Elevations 2.pdf, MAREEBA Project4 with overlay turning - Sheet - A21 -
Perspective sketch 1.pdf, MAREEBA Project4 with overlay turning - Sheet - A22 - Perspective sketch
2.pdf, MAREEBA Project4 with overlay turning - Sheet - A24 - Perspective Sketch 4.pdf, MAREEBA
Project4 with overlay turning - Sheet - A25 - Birdseye View Layout.pdf, MAREEBA Project4 with overlay
turning - Sheet - AO1 - Title page.pdf, MAREEBA Project4 with overlay turning - Sheet - A0S - Site
Plan.pdf

Hello Natacha and Info@
This is email 2 of 2 containing information for the new Service Station at Byrnes Street Mareeba

Here are the proposal plans for the application.

MAREEBA Project4 with overlay turning - Sheet - AO1 - Title page.pdf
MAREEBA Project4 with overlay turning - Sheet - A05 - Site Plan.pdf

MAREEBA Project4 with overlay turning - Sheet - A06 - Floor Plan - Level 1.pdf
MAREEBA Project4 with overlay turning - Sheet - A11 - Elevations.pdf
MAREEBA Project4 with overlay turning - Sheet - A12 - Elevations 2.pdf
MAREEBA Project4 with overlay turning - Sheet - A21 - Perspective sketch 1.pdf
MAREEBA Project4 with overlay turning - Sheet - A22 - Perspective sketch 2.pdf
MAREEBA Project4 with overlay turning - Sheet - A24 - Perspective Sketch 4.pdf
MAREEBA Project4 with overlay turning - Sheet - A25 - Birdseye View Layout.pdf

Kind regards
Susie Lord
Planz Town Planning

Ph: 07 4041 0445

PO Box 181
Edge Hill QLD 4870

www.planztp.com

Document Set ID: 3352558
Version: 1, Version Date: 19/03/2018
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